



Review of supplementary response to CIRAC's review of the application for Assignment, of the Greyhound project, Type (B) Water Licence No. 2BGRE-1621

Keim, Andrew (AADNC/AANDC) <andrew.keim@canada.ca>
To: "licensing@nwb-oen.ca" <licensing@nwb-oen.ca>
Cc: "Forté, Sarah (AADNC/AANDC)" <sarah.forte@canada.ca>

Mon, Jun 21, 2021 at 10:04 AM

Water Resources Division
Resource Management Directorate
Nunavut Regional Office
P.O. Box 100

Iqaluit, NU, X0A 0H0

June 21, 2021

Richard Dwyer
Manager of Licensing
Nunavut Water Board
P.O. Box 119
Gjoa Haven, NU, X0B 1J0
E-mail: licensing@nwb-oen.ca

Re: Crown-Indigenous Relations and Northern Affairs Canada review Agnico Eagles supplementary response to CIRAC's review of the Application for Assignment, of the Greyhound project, Type (B) Water Licence No. 2BGRE-1621

Dear Mr. Dwyer,

Thank you for the invitation to review comments supplied by Agnico Eagle Mines Ltd. in reference to the application to assign Type B Water Licence No. 2BE-GRE1621.

Crown-Indigenous Relations and Northern Affairs Canada (CIRNAC) has had an opportunity to review Agnico Eagle Ltd.'s supplementary information and is satisfied with their clarifications and have no further comment for the public record. CIRNAC looks forward to reviewing Angico Eagle Ltd.'s next Annual Report.

If there are any questions or concerns, please contact me at (306) 501-4047 or Andrew .Keim@canada.ca.

Sincerely,

Andrew Keim,

Water Resources, Nunavut Regional Office

Crown-Indigenous Relations and Northern Affairs Canada

Andrew.Keim@Canada.ca / Tel : (306) 501-4047

From: Richard Dwyer <richard.dwyer@nwb-oen.ca>

Sent: June 14, 2021 6:51 PM

To: Keim, Andrew (AADNC/AANDC) <andrew.keim@canada.ca>; Forté, Sarah (AADNC/AANDC) <sarah.forte@canada.ca>; Campbell, Bridget (AADNC/AANDC) <bridget.campbell@canada.ca>

Cc: Assol Kubeisinova <assol.kubeisinova@nwb-oen.ca>

Subject: Re: Transport Canada Resolute Bay Landfill Remediation Project Post-Closure Monitoring Plan and Operations and Maintenance Manual for water licence 1BR-RBL1929

Good afternoon,

The Nunavut Water Board requests response by June 18, 2021 whether or not licensee response addresses CIRNA comments.

Regards,

Richard

